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Date 22nd January 2019 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/19/01/17.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
1) Number of emergency call outs to Nelson park Riding Centre, St Margarets Rd, 
Birchington CT7 0HJ during the year January to December 2011. 
There were less than 10 incidents where at least one resource arrived on scene. As this figure is 
less than 10 we are unable to provide the exact number as it may be identifiable to individuals 
 
2) Number of emergency call outs to Nelson park Riding Centre, St Margarets Rd, 
Birchington CT7 0HJ from January 2012 to date. 
There were 12 incidents where at least one resource arrived on scene  
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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